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MEMORANDUM
Date: May 25, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawna Warren, Acting Superintendent

Originator(s):  Liliana LeVesconte, Associate Superintendent, Corporate Services

Subject: AP496 - Complementary Learning Resource Fee - Rescinded

Purpose:

For information.

Background:
At the April 27t Public Board meeting, the Board of Trustees made the following motion:
#036/2022 - Moved by Mr. Joe Dwyer that the Board of Trustees eliminate the

Complementary Learning Resource Fees from the Division moving forward as
presented at the April 27, 2022, Public Board meeting.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Accordingly, Administrative Procedure 496 - Complementary Learning Resource Fee
has been rescinded.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the May 25, 2022, Public Board
meeting.

Sincerely,

Shawna Warren M.Ed
Acting Superintendent
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496: Complementary Learning Resources

Fee

Date: January 30, 2020
Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent

Corporate Services

PURPOSE

The Board assesses Complementary Learning Resources Fee to provide needed

materials to students to enhance their educational opportunities.

PROCESS

At the start of each year’s budget process, the Board determines the

Complementary Learning Resources Fee for the following year.

References:
Board Policy: 410 Fees

Administrative Procedures IV. Business Administration (Fees)





